20 December 2019

Mr Warwick Anderson

GM Networks Finance and Reporting

Australian Energy Regulator

GPO Box 3131

CANBERRA ACT 2601

Dear Mr Anderson,

SA Power Networks 2020-25 Revised Regulatory Proposal,
Attachment 5 - Capital Expenditure — Incorrect table numbers
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Further to discussions with Adam Young, | am writing to confirm we have discovered that some of
the table numbering in Attachment 5 — Capital Expenditure of our Revised Proposal as submitted to
the AER on 10 December 2019 is incorrect. We believe the issues have occurred during the
translation from a Microsoft Word document to a PDF file. We have provided an updated file which

corrects this issue.

For completeness we have listed out each of the changes between the original and updated file.

Page Number

Original Table number

Updated Table number

35 Table 5-178 Table 5-18
37 Table 5-18 Table 5-22
37 Table 5-193 Table 5-23
38 Table 5-204 Table 5-24
38 Table 5-215 Table 5-25
40 Table 5-226 Table 5-26
40 Table 5-237 Table 5-27
41 Table 5-248 Table 5-28
42 Table 5-251 Table 5-31
47 Table 5-264 Table 5-34
49 Table 5-276 Table 5-36
56 Table 5-28 Table 5-40
58 Table 5-292 Table 5-42
88 Table 5-30 Table 5-62
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in Australia. CKI Utilities Development Limited ABN 65 090 718 880, PAI Utilities

Development Limited ABN 82 090 718 951, each incorporated in The Bahamas.



We apologise for this issue and will be writing to our key stakeholders to advise them.
Regards

Craig Parsons
Manager Reset Program
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